
 

 

 

January 3, 2022 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:    RFP 735‐22‐4361 Utility Tunnel Repair Project – Tunnel B  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following question was submitted and received the following response. 

 Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "Utility Tunnel Repair Project 

– Tunnel B ‐ Midwestern State University" project?  …over $100k and less than $175k. 

  Please note:  The NON‐MANDATORY Pre‐Bid Meeting is scheduled for January 7, 2022 @ 10:00 am CT @ 

the tunnel entrance near the northeast corner of Daniel and Martin per Section 6.2 Specifications & 

Scope of Work).  The time listed in Section 1.4 (10:00 pm CT) is an error. 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

  Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


